

Fort Collins, February 27, 2007

Dear Sirs,

I am a medical doctor, specialized and certified in ophthalmology. My education and twenty years of clinical experience have been in Warsaw, Poland.

I have experience in clinical and private practice in ophthalmology, contact lenses , along with special interest in neuro-ophthalmology and glaucoma , being an ophthalmologic consultant in Warsaw Neuro-Psychiatric Institute.

Recently, in 2006, I defended my PhD dissertation: “Relationship between cerebral ischemia and normal tension glaucoma” and was awarded a doctorate degree from Warsaw Medical Academy.

In 2004 , I emigrated to the USA , getting married here. Since I am not certified to practice medicine in the USA I am looking for a challenging position in a company developing medical or ophthalmologic products.

If you think that my background, described in greater detail in the attached resume, could be put to good use at your organization, I would appreciate opportunity to talk with you to discuss my qualification in greater detail.

Sincerely.

Beata Kumor

3638 Blue Flax Ct.  
Fort Collins, CO 80521  
970 407 8904

## **Beata Karwacka- Kumor**

3638 Blue Flax Ct.  
Fort Collins, CO, 80 521  
970 407 8904  
[beakar@comcast.net](mailto:beakar@comcast.net)

### ***Career goals***

I am looking for a challenging position in a company developing medical or ophthalmologic products.

### ***Education***

2006 - PhD in Ophthalmology, Warsaw Medical Academy, Warsaw, Poland  
2002-2005 Graduate School  
2002 - Second Level Certification in Ophthalmology  
1985 - First Level Certification in Ophthalmology  
1982 – Medical Degree, Warsaw Medical Academy, Warsaw, Poland

### ***Experience***

2002-2005 - PhD work, Warsaw Medical Academy, Warsaw – research on relationship between low pressure glaucoma and abnormalities of cerebral circulation.  
1999-2002 – Assistant Physician, II Ophthalmology Clinic of Warsaw Medical Academy - practice in surgery and treatment ophthalmic diseases  
1998-2003 - Ophthalmology consultant in Neuro-Psychiatric Institute, Warsaw- responsible for ophthalmologic care of all patients.  
1988-1999 - Private practice in Ophthalmology- one of several physicians in a busy commercial practice focused on fitting contact lenses and glasses.  
1983-1988 - Assistant in II Ophthalmology Clinic of Warsaw Medical Academy- practice in surgery and treatment ophthalmic diseases  
1982-1983 - Internship, Praski Hospital, Warsaw

### ***Publications:***

1. Beata Karwacka ; Complications in persons wearing contact lenses – Kontaktologia I Optyka Okulistyczna 1`2000; 20-22 (Optics and Contactology)
2. Beata Karwacka ; Ophthalmic symptoms of subacute sclerosing panencephalitis - Okulistyka 4`2002; 77-78 (Ophthalmology)
3. A.M. Ambroziak , E. Langwinska- Wosko, B. Karwacka; Therapeutic use of fluorosilicone hydrogel contact lenses - indications and results in selected clinical practice - Kontaktologia I Optyka Okulistyczna 1`2002; 36-41 (Optics and Contactology)

4. J.P. Szaflik , A.M. Ambroziak , J.Szaflik , B. Karwacka ; Therapeutic use of fluorosilicone hydrogel contact lenses after refractive surgery- Kontaktologia I Optyka Okulistyczna 1`2002; 42-47 (Optics and Contactology)
5. Beata Karwacka ; Correlation between visual field indices and scanning laser polarimetry in the case of patients with brain circulation disorders - prepared for publication in Okulistyka (Ophthalmology)
6. Beata Karwacka ; Correlation between visual field indices and retinal tomography in the case of patients with brain circulation disorder - prepared for publication in Okulistyka (Ophthalmology)

***Languages:***

1 st language - Polish, English, Russian, basic German